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From:                                             Larry Lahusen [llahusen@uravanminerals.com]
Sent:                                               Monday, August 22, 2011 4:08 PM
To:                                                  'Ida Porter'
Cc:                                                   'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject:                                         RE: 2BE-GAR0710 Amendment Application Withdraw
 
Thanks Ida, sorry for the inconvenience. Ian Fraser is no longer with Uravan.
Please direct all future correspondence to myself. Detailed contact information is indicated below.
Please consider this correspondence notice that Uravan withdraws its water application for the Garry Lake project.
Should you have any further questions please give me a call at your earliest convenience
Best Regards,
Larry
 

Larry Lahusen, CEO
Uravan Minerals Inc.
Suite 204, 2526 Battleford Ave. SW
Calgary, AB T3E 7J4
Office Phone: (403) 264-2630
Fax: (403) 264-2629
Cell Phone: (403) 607-5908
E-mail: llahusen@uravanminerals.com

 

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 3:21 PM
To: llahusen@uravanminerals.com
Cc: ifraser@uravanminerals.com; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: 2BE-GAR0710 Amendment Application Withdraw
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon Larry,
 
Please find attached Amendment Application Withdraw letter for the file 2BE-GAR0710 Uravan Minerals Inc. email bounce
back did not reach Ian Fraser.
 
Original copy letter sent in the mail.
 
For your info
 
Ida
 
 
 

From: Ida Porter 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:39 PM
To: 'ifraser@uravanminerals.com'
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 2BE-GAR0710 Amendment Application Withdraw
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon Ian,
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Please find attached amendment application to be withdraw 2BE-GAR0710 Urava Minerals Inc.
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